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Addendum No.: 2

Issued (Date): February 1, 2022

TO BIDDER: This Addendum is an integral part of the IFB package under consideration by you as a
Bidder in connection with the subject matter herein identified. Jefferson County Drainage District
No. 6 deems all sealed proposals to have been proffered in recognition and consideration of the entire
IFB package – including all addenda. For purposes of clarification, receipt of this present Addendum
by a Bidder should be evidenced by returning it (signed) as part of the Bidder’s sealed proposal. If the
Proposal has already been received by the Jefferson County Drainage District No 6 Purchasing
Department, Bidder should return this addendum in a separate sealed envelope, clearly marked with the
IFB Name, IFB Number, and Opening Date and Time, as stated above.

Clarifications to General Questions:

Question #1:  Page 15 in RETENTION DIKES specifies that “the material for the construction
and maintenance of the retaining dikes shall be semi-compacted clay material from
the contractor’s own source”. Instead of this, can the contractor simply use material
within the placement area as needed to fix any degraded/missing levees?

Answer: Material within in the placement area may be utilized in maintaining the retaining
dikes.

Question #2:  Does the owner have any topographic survey data for the retention dikes so that we
can bid work on the retention levees accordingly?

Answer: We do not have a topographic survey of the retention dikes.

Question #3: Page 17 mentions that the “contractor have a 24-hr a day monitoring of the
Placement Area during placement operations”. If we are dredging only during
daylight hours, is this requirement waived for keeping someone at night to watch
the PA?



Answer: The placement area only requires monitoring during the actual dredging operations.

Question #4:  Can the owner provide information on any utilities or pipeline crossing within the
dredging template or Placement Area?

Answer: There are no known utilities or pipelines within the dredge area.  However, the
Contractor shall do a one-call (Texas811) prior to excavation.

Question #5:  Please clarify that the 3x5 express for the rock size is 3” to 5” rock sizes that could
be encountered, not 3”x5” for each rock?

Answer: The rock is 3” to 5” size.

Question #6: Placement Area 13, as shown in Appendix C, is a 463 acre placement area with
three spillways. Could the owner comment on how spillway #1 is to only be
utilized when there does not appear to be an existing levee blocking water to flow
into spillway #2 and #3?

Answer: The outfall #2 and #3 are located well east in the placement area.  We do not
anticipate water migrating that far to the east.

Question #7:  Can the bid due date be pushed back a couple of days so that we can have time to
adjust our pricing based on the answers to our questions? Please keep in mind that
bid specifications only became available on Jan 24, which is less than the standard
14 days allowed prior to bids being due.

Answer: The new bid due date has been moved to February 10, 2022.

Question #8: Please clarify how the contractor is to gain access to the work site on a daily basis,
for initial delivery of equipment and supplies, as well as daily deliveries of
equipment, supplies, and parts as needed during the course of the work. The
contractor may need to make multiple trips to and from the work site during the
work day. How will that be provided?

Answer: The contractor will be supplied keys to the gates on the west side of the Needmore
Diversion channel off of Needmore Rd. and the north side of the GIWW. Access to
the dredge site will be down the rock road along the west side of the Needmore
Diversion channel. Access to DMPA 13 will be along the north side of the GIWW
between the dredge site and DMPA 13. All gates and fence gaps must be left either
open or closed as they are found when encountered. Cattle will be roaming the area.
Equipment needed at the DMPA that is too large to cross the salt water barrier
structure must be delivered by the GIWW.

Question #9: Can the bid due date be extended at least a week or so? The time frame between the
site visit, answers to questions, and the bid due date is unusually short. Unless there
is some compelling urgency to the matter, please consider extending the bid due
date.

Answer: See answer to Question #7.



All addendums will be posted on the DD6 website at https://www.dd6.org/purchasing/bid-specs/bids

The information included herein is hereby incorporated into the documents of this present Bid matter
and supersedes any conflicting documents or portion thereof previously issued.

Receipt of this Addendum is hereby acknowledged by the undersigned Bidder:

ATTEST:
Authorized Signature (Bidder)

Witness
Title of Person Signing Above

Witness
Typed Name of Business or Individual

Approved by Date:


